UNOFFICIAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY

STAFF PRESENT:

Community Dev. Director Julie Wischnack Assistant City Planner Susan Thomas Planner Drew Ingvalson

City Planner Loren Gordon

	Powers	Schack	Sewall	Hanson	Knight	Kirk		PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION
ll Call	х	Х	х	х	AB	х		
proval of the Agenda	S/Y	M/Y	Y	Y	AB	Y		
proval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018	S/Y	M/Y	Y	Y	AB	Y		
port From Staff								
port From PC Members								
7 PUBLIC HEARINGS: CONSENT AGENDA: NONE								
8 PUBLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDA								
endment to Crest Ridge Corp. nter sign plan for Orchards of ka at 10955 Wayzata Blvd.	M/Y	Y	Y	S/Y	AB	Y		Approved
riance and EP to construct a gle-family home at 5500 yview Rd.	Y	M/Y	S/Y	Y	АВ	Y		Approved
9 OTHER BUSINESS								
ncept plan review for Mtka lice and Fire facility project at 500 and 14550 Mtka Blvd.								Discussion only. No formal action.
JOURNMENT : 8:53 pm								
	oroval of the Agenda proval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018 port From Staff port From PC Members BLIC HEARINGS: CONSENT AG BLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSEN endment to Crest Ridge Corp. ter sign plan for Orchards of a at 10955 Wayzata Blvd. ance and EP to construct a le-family home at 5500 view Rd. HER BUSINESS cept plan review for Mtka ce and Fire facility project at 00 and 14550 Mtka Blvd. IOURNMENT	Call X proval of the Agenda S/Y proval of the Minutes: S/Y proval of the Minutes: S/Y port From Staff S/Y port From PC Members BLIC HEARINGS: CONSENT AGENDA BLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDA BLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGE BLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGE M/Y and to Crest Ridge Corp. M/Y ance and EP to construct a M/Y ance and EP to construct a Y le-family home at 5500 Y view Rd. Y HER BUSINESS Cept plan review for Mtka ce and Fire facility project at 00 and 14550 Mtka Blvd. Image: Course of the facility project at 00 and 14550 Mtka Blvd.	CallXXroval of the AgendaS/YM/Yroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018S/YM/Yort From StaffS/YM/Yort From PC MembersSILC HEARINGS: CONSENT AGENDA: NONBLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDABLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDABLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDAM/YAnd the second	CallXXXAXXXAXXXAXXXAXYM/YAYYYAY	CallXXXXaroval of the AgendaS/YM/YYproval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018S/YM/YYport From StaffS/YM/YYport From PC MembersSILIC HEARINGS: CONSENT AGENDA: NONEBLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDABLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDABLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDAandment to Crest Ridge Corp. ter sign plan for Orchards of a at 10955 Wayzata Blvd.M/YYYance and EP to construct a le-family home at 5500 view Rd.YM/YS/YYHER BUSINESScept plan review for Mtka ce and Fire facility project at 00 and 14550 Mtka Blvd.III	CallXXXXABroval of the AgendaS/YM/YYYABroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018S/YM/YYYABroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018M/YYYABroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018M/YYYABroval of the Minutes: BLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDAM/YYYABandment to Crest Ridge Corp. ter sign plan for Orchards of a at 10955 Wayzata Blvd.M/YYYABance and EP to construct a le-family home at 5500 view Rd.YM/YS/YYABIER BUSINESSIER BUSINESSIER BUSINESSIER BUSINESSIER BUSINESSIER BUSINESScept plan review for Mtka ce and Fire facility project at 20 and 14550 Mtka Blvd.IIIIIOURNMENTIIIIIII	CallXXXXABXroval of the AgendaS/YM/YYYABYroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018S/YM/YYYABYroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018M/YYYABYroval of the Minutes: 	CallXXXXABXroval of the AgendaS/YM/YYYABYroval of the AgendaS/YM/YYYABYroval of the Minutes: July 19, 2018S/YM/YYYABYort From StaffS/YM/YYYABYort From PC MembersSILIC HEARINGS: CONSENT AGENDA:NONESLIC HEARINGS: NON-CONSENT AGENDAandment to Crest Ridge Corp. ter sign plan for Orchards of a at 10955 Wayzata Blvd.M/YYYS/YABYance and EP to construct a le-family home at 5500 view Rd.YM/YS/YYABYIER BUSINESScept plan review for Mtka co and 14550 Mtka Blvd.IIIIIIIOURNMENTIIIIIII

AB = absent/ M= made the motion/ S= seconded the motion/ Y= voted in favor/ N= voted against/ A= abstained